

From: [Yu, Olivia, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Katie Jones"](#)
Cc: [Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD](#); [Edward Hansen](#)
Subject: RE: ROC - Justis K-36 AD (1RP-4248) Corrective Action
Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 1:07:00 PM
Attachments: [approvedWP ROC - Justis K-36 AD \(1RP-4248\) Corrective Action.pdf](#)

Dear Ms. Davis:

NMOCD approved the delineation workplan for 1RP-4248 as written. Please see the attachment for your records.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Katie Jones [mailto:kjones@riceswd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:07 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Edward Hansen <ehansen@basinenv.com>
Subject: ROC - Justis K-36 AD (1RP-4248) Corrective Action

Ms. Yu,

Attached is the proposed corrective action for the Justis K-36 AD (1RP-4248) site. If you have time next week, I'd like to schedule a meeting to come by and discuss the site.

Thank you,

Katie Jones Davis
Environmental Manager
RICE Operating Company